Debbie Murphey

From: Jennifer Jones

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:02 PM

To: Leanna East

Subject: FW: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.07.2025, 06:11 PM
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jennifer Jones | Project Coordinator

CalPortland Company

1490 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509
& (626) 691-2546 (direct)

& (951) 212-4084 (cell)
jajones@calportland.com

From: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 6:12 PM

To: Jennifer Jones <jajones@calportland.com>; Dave Carichner <dcarichner@calportland.com>; Tina Mclntyre
<tmcintyre@calportland.com>

Subject: Fw: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.07.2025, 06:11 PM

Power going off
William Jerald
Director of Energy and Sustainability

CalPortland

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Southern California Edison <do not reply@scewebservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 6:11 PM

To: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>

Subject: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.07.2025, 06:11 PM

SOUTH

FI

For more information on PSPS in your preferred language, click below:



ESPANOL ot 0 X TIENG VIET TAGALOG
1-800-441-2233  1-800-628-3061  1-800-843-8343  1-800-327-3031  1-800-655-4555

MORE LANGUAGES

View in ASL

It's likely we will shut off your power in the next 4 hours due to wind-driven fire conditions. Conditions
could last through Thursday afternoon. We are working to reduce the number of customers affected.
Weather could also affect shutoff timing and wind-related outages may occur. We will notify you again if
we shut off your power. For the latest updates, outage map, and availability of community resources, visit
sce.com/psps.

We appreciate your patience as we work to keep your community safe.
This alert applies to the following address(es):

CALIFORNIA PORTLAND CEMENT CO
1490 RUBIDOUX BLVD

JURUPA VALLEY, CA 92509

Service Account: 8002916842

Meter: 259000-088205

Rate: TG2D

Circuit: HIGHBALL

e  Forinformation about preparing for a power outage, visit sce.com/safety/family/emergency-tips.

e REMEMBER: If you see a downed power line, call 911 first, and then notify SCE at 1-800-611-
1911.

Thank you again for your continued patience as we work to keep your community safe!

Sincerely,

NN~ 1]

C\ﬁbﬁwf\@\ LuQ/
Heather Rivard

SVP Transmission & Distribution

Pay Your Bill View/Report Outages Turn On/Off Service

Stay Safe Go Paperless Get Outage Alerts

Privacy Notice | Terms and Conditions
Contact Us | Unsubscribe

® 9



Please do not reply to this email; this is not a monitored email address.

Facebook is a trademark of Facebook, Inc. Twitter is a trademark of Twitter, Inc. Instagram is a trademark of
Instagram, LLC.

© 2024 Southern California Edison, 2244 Walnut Grove Ave, Rosemead, CA 91770



Debbie Murphey

From: Jennifer Jones

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Leanna East

Subject: FW: SCE Continued Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.08.2025, 10:13 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:45 PM

To: Dave Carichner <dcarichner@calportland.com>; Jennifer Jones <jajones@calportland.com>; Tina Mclntyre
<tmcintyre@calportland.com>

Subject: Fw: SCE Continued Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.08.2025, 10:13 AM

Just an fyi, recent email from SCE saying PSPS can last through Thursday
Bill

From: Southern California Edison <do not reply@scewebservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:16 AM

To: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>
Subject: SCE Continued Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.08.2025, 10:13 AM

SOUTH

I

For more information on PSPS in your preferred language, click below:

ESPARNOL 5+20f X TIENG VIET TAGALOG
1-800-441-2233  1-800-628-3061  1-800-843-8343  1-800-327-3031  1-800-655-4555

MORE LANGUAGES




View in ASL

Thank you for your continued patience during this Public Safety Power Shutoff. Wind-driven fire
conditions could last through Thursday afternoon. When the weather improves, we will inspect our lines
for damage before we restore power. This typically takes up to 8 hours but could take longer if we need
daylight for safe inspections. Visit sce.com/psps for the latest information on restoration and SCE
community resources in your area. We understand that any outage is an inconvenience. Thank you again
for your continued patience as we work to keep your community safe!

REMEMBER: If you see a downed power line, call 911 first, and then notify SCE at 1-800-611-1911.
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

Qﬁbﬁw \OA ch/

Heather Rivard
SVP Transmission & Distribution

Pay Your Bill View/Report Outages Turn On/Off Service
Stay Safe Go Paperless Get Outage Alerts
Privacy Notice | Terms and Conditions
Contact Us | Unsubscribe 0
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Debbie Murphey

From: Jennifer Jones

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Leanna East

Subject: FW: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff Update - 01.10.2025, 02:53 PM
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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:56 PM

To: Dave Carichner <dcarichner@calportland.com>; Tina McIntyre <tmcintyre@calportland.com>; Jennifer Jones
<jajones@calportland.com>

Subject: Fw: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff Update - 01.10.2025, 02:53 PM

Fyi, SCE email claiming they are inspecting power lines for possible power restoration

I have tried using the power outage website but there are so many overlapping outages and potential
outages that it is hard to get clarity

Have a good weekend

Bill

From: Southern California Edison <do not reply@scewebservices.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:54 PM

To: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>
Subject: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff Update - 01.10.2025, 02:53 PM

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

Winds have died down and we are starting to inspect our lines for damage. This typically takes up to 8
hours but could take longer if we need daylight for safe inspections or if we find damage. For updated
restoration estimates in your area, and for location of SCE community resources visit sce.com/psps. We
will alert you again when your power comes back on. Please turn off or unplug any appliances or
equipment that could restart automatically and inspect your property for downed power lines. If you see a
downed power line, stay away and call 911 first, then report it to SCE at 1-800-611-1911.

We understand that Public Safety Power Shutoff events can be disruptive and thank you for your
patience as we work to keep your community safe.

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

Y PR

Qﬁbﬂ\u\@\ OQ/
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

Subject: FW: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.11.2025, 10:42 AM
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

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 10:59 AM

To: Jennifer Jones <jajones@calportland.com>; Tina Mclntyre <tmcintyre@calportland.com>; Dave Carichner
<dcarichner@calportland.com>

Subject: Fw: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.11.2025, 10:42 AM

I'm not sure if power has been restored at crestmore, if it is this a message that it will likely go back
down

William Jerald
Director of Energy and Sustainability

CalPortland

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Southern California Edison <do not reply@scewebservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 10:43 AM

To: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>

Subject: SCE Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Expected - 01.11.2025, 10:42 AM

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
could last through Wednesday afternoon. We are working to reduce the number of customers affected.
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

e Forinformation about preparing for a power outage, visit sce.com/safety/family/emergency-tips.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:04 PM

To: Leanna East

Subject: FW: Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.11.2025, 12:25 PM
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

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 12:36 PM

To: Jennifer Jones <jajones@calportland.com>; Dave Carichner <dcarichner@calportland.com>; Tina Mclntyre
<tmcintyre@calportland.com>

Subject: Fw: Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.11.2025, 12:25 PM

Crestmore power going off
William Jerald
Director of Energy and Sustainability

CalPortland

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Southern California Edison <do not reply@scewebservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 12:26 PM

To: William Jerald <wjerald@calportland.com>

Subject: Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) - 01.11.2025, 12:25 PM

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

We are shutting off your power due to current high risk of wind-driven wildfire. High winds are forecast to
last through Wednesday afternoon. When the weather improves, we will inspect our lines for damage
before we restore power. This typically takes up to 8 hours but could take longer if we need daylight for
safe inspections. We will update you as conditions change. Please remember to turn off or unplug
appliances or equipment that may start automatically when power is restored.

Please visit sce.com/psps for the most up to date information, including outage map and restoration
information, and availability of SCE community resources.

REMEMBER: If you see a downed power line, call 911 first, and then notify SCE at 1-800-611-1911. We
understand this shutoff is inconvenient. We appreciate your continued patience as we work to keep your
community safe.

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
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